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Re: IPPC Licence Register No. PO395-02 -Transfer 

Dear Ms. Leacy, 

Regarding the application for transfer of an IPPC Licence in respect of AHP 
Manufacturing B.V. trading as Wyeth Nutritionals Ireland, Askeaton, Co. Limerick - 
Reg. No. PO395-02, the following update is provided by Wyeth Nutritionals Ireland 
(WNI). 

Further to the telephone discussion of Is' April 2010 between Wyeth 
representatives (Dr. Michael Donlon and Dr, Edward Molyneaux) and Agency 
Inspector Mr. Gavin Clabby, Pfizer Corporate have indicated that it will not be 
proceeding with the transfer of IPPC Licence Register No. PO395-02 in 2010. 

Although this is subject to change WNI will notify the Agency immediately of any 
updates and in the meantime, we appreciate the Agency putting the transfer 
application on hold. 

Trusting this is to the satisfaction of the Agency. However, should you have any 
queries please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Yours sincere1 

6 $J 
- 

Brian Shiel 
EHS Manager 
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